




































































From: Farabee, Michael V MVN 

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 12:07 PM 

To: 'rdevillier@jchance.com' 

Cc: Serio, Pete J MVN; 'HoumaSITL@uscg.mil'; Mujica, Joaquin MVN; Castaing,  

Stephanie L MVN; 'karl.morgan@la.gov'; 'Joseph "Jay" Pecot' 

Subject:FW: Mi Swaco sand cleaning operation, Grand Isle Emergency Request 

Attachments: Mi Swaco sand cleaning Grand Isle second plan.pdf 

 

Dear Mr. DeVillier: 

 

The modified work plan described in the attached file titled "Mi Swaco sand  

cleaning Grand Isle second plan" to construct access, turnaround and staging  

to allow for the cleaning of sand in Grand Isle, Louisiana may be accomplished  

under the guidelines of this District's Emergency General Permit (NOD-20) copy  

included in the attached document for your use.  Your Corps tracking  

identification number is MVN 2010-1635 EPP.  You are reminded that you must  

obtain all necessary local, state and federal authorizations prior to  

initiation of work. 

 

Thank you for coordinating with us, good luck with your project.  By copy of  

this e-mail we are notifying LADNR, Office of Coastal Management of our  

decision. 

 

Michael V. Farabee 

New Orleans District 



Regulatory Branch 

Chief, Eastern Evaluation Section 

 

(504) 862-2292 

(504) 862-2117 Fax 

 

In order to assist us in improving our service to you, please complete the  

survey found at: http://per2.nwp.usace.army.mil/survey.html 

 




